From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 12:23 PM

To:

Subject: USCIS Message: Updated Guidance on Expedite Criteria, RFEs and NOIDs, and EAD Validity
Periods

U.S. Citizenship Public Engagement

and Immigration L
Services Division

Updated Guidance on Expedite Criteria, RFEs and NOIDs,
and EAD Validity Periods

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services has issued three new policy updates in the USCIS Policy
Manual. These updates:

e Clarify the criteria and circumstances for expedited processing;

e Address the circumstances in which officers should issue Requests for Evidence (RFEs) and
Notices of Intent to Deny (NOIDs); and
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e Extend the validity period for initial and renewal employment authorization documents (EADs)
for certain noncitizens with pending adjustment of status applications.

These updates support Executive Order (E.O.) 14012, “Restoring Faith in Our Legal Immigration Systems
and Strengthening Integration and Inclusion Efforts for New Americans” directing federal agencies to
identify strategies that promote inclusion and identify barriers that impede access to immigration
benefits, issued by President Biden on Feb. 2, 2021.

Expedited Processing

Benefit requestors may request USCIS to expedite the adjudication of their immigration benefit
requests, such as applications or petitions. USCIS considers all expedite requests on a case-by-case
basis. We are updating our policy guidance, primarily in Volume 1, Part A of the Policy Manual, to
clarify the relevant criteria and circumstances.

Highlights

e Clarifies what USCIS considers an emergency situation, such as a critical need to travel to
obtain medical treatment in a limited amount of time.

e Restores the ability for a nonprofit organization (as designated by the Internal Revenue
Service) whose request is in furtherance of the cultural and social interests of the United States
to request discretionary expedited service, even when premium processing is available for that
benefit.

e Clarifies that expedited processing of applications for noncitizens pending removal or in
removal proceedings is coordinated between USCIS and U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement.

RFEs and NOIDs

In 2013, USCIS published guidance instructing officers to issue RFEs in cases involving insufficient
evidence before denying such cases, unless the officer determined that there was no possibility that
the benefit requestor could overcome a finding of ineligibility by submitting additional evidence. In
2018, USCIS rescinded this “no possibility” policy and issued guidance stating that officers may deny
benefit requests for lack of initial required evidence without first sending an RFE or NOID.

USCIS is returning to the principles of the 2013 policy and issuing guidance in Volume 1, Part E, Chapter
6 of the Policy Manual.

Highlights

e Explains that an officer should generally issue an RFE or NOID if the officer determines there is
a possibility the benefit requestor can overcome a finding of ineligibility for the benefit sought
by submitting additional evidence.

e Emphasizes that officers should not issue unnecessary RFEs and NOIDs, such as in cases where
the officer determines the evidence already submitted establishes eligibility or ineligibility for
the benefit sought.
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e Provides guidance on when and how officers should issue RFEs and NOIDs and the limited
circumstances in which officers may deny a case without first issuing an RFE or NOID.

e Explains timeframes and options for benefit requestors to respond to RFEs and NOIDs.

EAD Validity

USCIS will increase the current one-year validity period on initial and renewal EADs to two years for
certain adjustment of status applicants. This will significantly lessen the number of employment
authorization requests we receive, allow us to shift limited resources to other priority areas, and ease
an unnecessary burden on individuals waiting on the adjudication of their adjustment of status
applications. Additional information can be found in Volume 10, Part B, Chapter 4 of the Policy
Manual.

Highlights

e Effective immediately upon publication, initial and renewal EADs for eligible adjustment
applicants will be valid for two years, instead of one year.

For additional information on these updates, see the USCIS Policy Manual. These policy updates are not
intended to, do not, and may not be relied upon to create any right or benefit, substantive or
procedural, enforceable at law by any party in any administrative, civil, or criminal matter. Likewise, no
limitations are placed by this guidance on the otherwise lawful enforcement or litigation prerogatives
of DHS.

For more information on USCIS and its programs, please visit uscis.gov or follow us
on Twitter, Instagram, YouTube, Facebook and LinkedIn.

Need Help? Ask Emma » @

AILA Doc. No. 21060934. (Posted 6/9/21)


https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npcy5nb3Yvc2l0ZXMvZGVmYXVsdC9maWxlcy9kb2N1bWVudC9wb2xpY3ktbWFudWFsLXVwZGF0ZXMvMjAyMTA2MDktRW1wbG95bWVudEF1dGhvcml6YXRpb24ucGRmIn0.CxmuskUieair7YIW8NWmVdOp5KTitX9EE5xSbnELeU0/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npcy5nb3YvcG9saWN5LW1hbnVhbCJ9.Zh7NdqtgM1dYQZYpHLxH4ARPhpJ6jvg-HQN0bMY6B0Y/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnVzY2lzLmdvdi8ifQ.Wm8N8pYmR79iNZMx42NYI9hgvQRuF-WKfXp4XRiBptA/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vdHdpdHRlci5jb20vdXNjaXMifQ.vnpnk8suF5j6Pg09GFTTJk8dK_xdKx0hNX_nV59pShY/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5pbnN0YWdyYW0uY29tL3VzY2lzIn0.PFmtYP0piN6GStwHQwRp1I7Y6Aj7jp0pkSsIabeQ0zs/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LnlvdXR1YmUuY29tL3VzZXIvdXNjaXMifQ.ih_7mMB1Q4pvOBBeDU_6DWtd2L_BN2nmBVj6IPPWunM/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDksInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mYWNlYm9vay5jb20vdXNjaXMvIn0.mNVteLbpwYk3DKr61Dgiab4Difbo4lbXMlj1-7qkhM8/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5saW5rZWRpbi5jb20vY29tcGFueS91c2NpcyJ9.VeNshKjslPYttqfUicOucQb8uF7ZaB5NAajldUw_Fo4/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMTcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMTA2MDkuNDE2OTI4OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npcy5nb3YvdG9vbHMvbWVldC1lbW1hLW91ci12aXJ0dWFsLWFzc2lzdGFudCJ9.iQcmpUlut31oPW6nAQGc4xJdRYkoexO3_y_re86Y7IE/s/166640320/br/107660687105-l

	Updated Guidance on Expedite Criteria, RFEs and NOIDs, and EAD Validity Periods



